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Abdul Rehman

From: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>
Sent: 20 February 2024 11:47
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Swapnil Sutar; Sandeep Bhat; Sharma, Sunita; G, Veeralakshmi; Vijay Gupta
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Testo meter quote required 

Hi Abdul, 
 
Given price by Testo India is fine you may proceed. 
 
Regards, 
Neeraj 
 

From: Giri, Balaji <bgiri@testo.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:23 AM 
To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Sharma, Sunita <susharma@testo.in>; G, Veeralakshmi <VG@testo.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Testo meter quote required  
 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Dear Sir, 
 
As discussed, please find attached here the revised offer with terms & conditions as per agreement.  
 
Thanks, 
 

Best Regards, 
 

Balaji Giri  
 

 

KAM-Food - Solution Business 
Mob.: +91 8956716346 

 
Testo India Private Limited 
(An ISO 9001: 2015 Company) 
 
Plot No.23, Sind Society, Baner Road,  
Aundh, Pune, 411007 
  

Tel.: +91 20 25920243 
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Fax: +91 20 25850080 
Email: bgiri@testo.in 
Web: www.testo.com 
 
 
 
CLICK HERE - TESTO OVERVIEW BROCHURE 

 

           

 
 

From: Giri, Balaji  
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:55 AM 
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
 
Please find attached here the quote for Testo 270 as per your requirement. 
 
Kindly feel free to contact if any query. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:51 AM 
To: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Bulbule, Nitin <nbulbule@testo.in>; Sharma, Sunita <susharma@testo.in>; G, Veeralakshmi <VG@testo.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Testo meter quote required  
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Thanks for your mail. 
 
We will share the quote for oil TPM tester (T270) soon today. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 7:34 PM 
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To: Giri, Balaji <bgiri@testo.in>; Bulbule, Nitin <nbulbule@testo.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Testo meter quote required  
 
++@Giri, Balaji 
 

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 4:00 PM 
To: nbulbule@testo.in 
Cc: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Taco bell Delhi T1 Testo meter quote required  
 

** External Email. Treat hyperlinks and attachments in this email with caution. ** 

Hi Pradnya,  
 
Request you to kindly update the documents on the link shared to you on email for vendor registration.  
 
Also please share the Quote for the below mentioned equipment.  
 
Quote should be in the name of TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
 
Invoice & delivery location  
TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED 
New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport, Domestic Departure Sha,  
Mehram Nagar, New Delhi, New Delhi,  
Delhi, 110037 
GSTIN No : 07AADCB2762L2ZJ 
 

Model Equipment Description Make Qty.  Supplier 

T-270 Oil TPM Tester Testo 1 Testo 
 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

 You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important  
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Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
 

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 23 January 2024 15:36 
To: nbulbule@testo.in 
Cc: Neeraj Kumar <neeraj.kumar@burmanhospitality.com>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Taco bell Delhi T1 Testo meter quote required  
 
Dear Partners  
 
We are coming up with Taco bell @ Delhi T1 Airport , Kindly quote for below items , Quote should be in the name of  
 
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
 


